




No. Acad.III/PQ/1032/2014/			                       	 	             2nd December, 2014
	
Shri Pawan Mehta
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Department of Higher Education
Ministry of Human Resource Development
Shastri Bhavan
NEW DELHI-110001


Sub: 	Material for reply to Admitted Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 1790 to be answered on 03.12.2014 regarding Coaching Institutes for Civil Service Examination. 

 Dear Sir, 
	
Please refer to your letter No. F. No. 16-53/2014-Desk U (Coord) dated 27.11.2014 on the subject cited above. 

	As desired, we forward herewith the draft material to the aforesaid Lok Sabha Question for further action at your end. 

		Thanking you, 


Yours faithfully, 



                                                                    		(UMAKANT AGARWAL)
Deputy Registrar (Academic)
Encl: As above.

CC:	PS to Registrar --- For kind information of the Registrar.
tokgjyky usg: fo'ofo|ky;
JAWAHARLAL NEHRU UNIVERSITY
ubZ fnYyh@NEW DELHI-110 067

Material for reply to Admitted Lok Sabha Unstarred Question No. 1790 to be answered on 03.12.2014 regarding Coaching Institutes for Civil Service Examination. 


Q. (a)	Whether the University Grants Commission (UGC) has accorded sanction for establishment of coaching Institutes for Civil Services Examination for minorities in the Central Universities in the country and if so, details thereof;

Reply(a) Jawaharlal Nehru University has not received any grant for establishment of coaching Institutes for Civil Services Examination for minorities.


Q. (b)	The number of Central Universities granted funds by UGC to run such coaching institutes in the country;

Reply (b)  It is for UGC to respond. 



Q. (c)	Whether the Government proposes to establish coaching institutes for other competitive examinations for minorities in the Central Universities; and

Reply (c) )  It is for MHRD to respond. 



Q. (d)	If so, the details of thereof?

Reply (d)  It is for MHRD to respond.

_____________________________________


